#98-24

CITY OF NEWTON

IN CITY COUNCIL

March 4, 2024

ORDERED:

That, in accordance with the recommendation of the Finance Committee through its Chair
Leonard Gentile, authorization to transfer the sum of four hundred forty-six thousand, one
hundred four dollars and sixty-seven cents ($446,104.67) from Acct # 01C50103-579700, Opioid
Mitigation, to Acct # 56105501-579700, Opioid Mitigation Special Reserve Fund is hereby

approved as follows:

FROM: Opioid Mitigation
(01C50103-579700) ...coccvrrermrirnreriremsinssrisianenanens $446,104.67
TO: Opioid Mitigation Special Reserve Fund
(5610S5501-579700).....cccrcemiurrmiernrunrrsancsneressesens $446,104.67

Under Suspension of Rules
Readings Waived and Approved ‘
23 yeas 0 nays 1 absent (Councilor Danberg)
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CAR OORE (SGD) RUTHANNE FULLER
City Clerk Mayor

Date: 3/\\ /2“2\5




